






From: Carrie Molloy
To: pbz-counter
Subject: Re: map
Date: Friday, October 6, 2023 9:41:21 AM
Attachments: 12 terp map.pdf

CAUTION:
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. Remember to hover over any links and if you suspect the email is not
legitimate or a phishing email, please contact Tom McMahon at x3363. 

Hi there!   I need to postpone my variance.   Just need some more info from my surveyor.    

Thanks
Tommaso Progano

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 4, 2023, at 9:26 AM, pbz-counter <pbz-counter@easthamptonct.gov>
wrote:

﻿
Good Morning,
 
I believe this is the map you might be looking for.
 
Cheryl

This electronic message is a public record as defined by the Connecticut Freedom
of Information Act Section 1-200(5). A copy of this message and any reply will
be retained by the Town of East Hampton and will be accessible to the public
unless exempted by law.

This electronic message is a public record as defined by the Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act Section 1-200(5). A copy of this message and any reply will be retained by
the Town of East Hampton and will be accessible to the public unless exempted by law.

mailto:carriemolloy@rocketmail.com
mailto:pbz-counter@easthamptonct.gov
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